
6/15/78 

Dear Mike, 

Whan I spoke to Rod he had not rereived what you scut. 

I made about 4-5 efforts to re:oh him later by phone. 

He was always on it, so j  Aume he is on a story from which he could not tike 

any time. 

Then I thought of someone at ABC (WashinEton) who was to have gone to the 20/20 

staff and decided against it. 

He was interested, said he'd speak to them, and today told me he has an initial 

expression of interest. 

So keep cool and if there is news you'll get it rapidly. 

To keep them interested in the event the decision-making process takes some time 

I aleo gave him an entirely different story that he liked and maybe Nolis will. 

Oatience! 

P,S. My contact sees "docudrama" potential. 

1 	 sly he does not run the net. 


